



• Andrea Sanguinetti

Dipartimento di Giurisprudenza

Via S. Geminiano, 3 - 41121 Modena (MO)

059-2058222

andrea.sanguinetti@unimore.it

Professional Profile

University Researcher with more than twenty years of experience, with experience in research and publications in the field of public and private Roman Law.

In the last twenty years I have held University Courses in Institutions of Roman Law, Institutions of Roman Law (Monographic Course), History of Roman Law, Roman Law. For about ten years I held the Course of Fundamentals of European Law at the School of Specialization for the Legal Professions.

I have lectured at the PhD schools of the Universities of Modena e Reggio Emilia and Milano Bicocca.

Member of the Board of the Department of Legal Sciences of the University of Modena from 1997 to 2000.

Currently member of the Council of the Department of Law of the University of Modena and Reggio Emilia, member of the Joint Teachers-Students Commission of the same Department, as well as delegate of the Director of the Department for the elaboration, updating and monitoring of the Verification Tests of the initial and of the path for fulfilling the OFA.

From November 1st 2021 Member of Academic Senate of Università di Modena e Reggio Emilia.

Skills and Competences

- Roman Private Law and History of Roman law
- Knowledge of the Latin language - excellent
- Knowledge of the Greek language - good
- University Courses
- Classroom Lessons
- Lesson Planning
- Student Assessment skills
- Departmental monitoring of Student Services

Foreign Languages

- English, spoken, read and written - elementary level
- French, read
- German, read

Work and Professional Experience

July 1995 – present

University Researcher

University of Modena e Reggio Emilia

- Academic Publications on Roman Law (Private Law: Inheritance Law, Law of Obligations, Atypical Contracts;

History of Roman law: Roman Public Law, History of Comitial Legislation)

- Evaluation of student performance and documentation of progress.
- Administration of standardized Assessments and Tests for Assessment of Student Progress
- Support for the Development of Department Programs and Training Offer
- Administration of Tests to determine the Level of Understanding of Students
- Use of different Teaching Methods, including Pre-recorded Video Lessons, Classroom Lessons available in Streaming and moments of Virtual Classroom, to meet the learning needs of each Student.
- Conducting Assessments to identify possible gaps in Student preparation
- Representative of University Researchers in the Academic Senate for the CUN 3 macroarea in the three-year period 2021-2024

Education and Training

- | | |
|------|---|
| 1984 | Classical Baccalaureate
Liceo classico L. A. Muratori - Modena |
| 1989 | Bachelor's Degree in Law
Università di Modena |
| 1995 | PhD in Roman Law and Ancient Law
Università di Padova |

Main Publications

Considerazioni sull'origine del principio "Sui heredes instituendi sunt vel exheredandi", in *SDHI*, LIX, 1993, 259-278

Dalla 'querela' alla 'portio legitima'. Aspetti della successione necessaria nell'epoca tardo imperiale e giustiniana, Milano 1996, 162 pp.

La promessa del fatto altrui nella riflessione dei giuristi romani, in *SDHI*, LXV, 1999, 151-210

Curatela (con S. Puliatti) del volume *Legislazione, cultura giuridica, prassi dell'impero d'Oriente in età giustiniana tra passato e futuro. Atti del Convegno* - Modena, 21-22 maggio 1998, Milano 2000

La notazione quadrata in alcune edizioni moderne di canto gregoriano, in *RIMS*, 24/2, 2003, 185-203

D. 46,3,80 e il principio di simmetria: alcune riflessioni, in *Liber amicorum per Massimo Bione*, Milano 2011, 509-530

D. 19.5.22: Gaio e il 'iudicium quasi de novo negotio', in TSDP, V, 2012, 1-76

Il Canto delle scelte modenesi, in MVTINA SPLENDIDISSIMA. La città romana e la sua eredità (a cura di L. Malnati, S. Pellegrini, F. Piccinini, C. Stefani), Roma 2017, 426-427

Le rogationes per saturam prima della lex Caecilia Didia, in Jus Online, III, 2017, 110-149

Osservazioni su Livius 6.39.1-2: un momento cruciale della storia della repubblica romana, in Diritto@Storia, XVI, 2018, 1-9

La Lex Caecilia Didia: una importante disposizione in un momento di crisi, in Tesserae Iuris, II.2, 2021, 57-111

Pluribus de rebus uno sortitore legem ferre: una sibillina espressione di Cicerone, in Tesserae Iuris, IV.1, 2023, 227-247

Research Interests

I am currently working on two Research Projects:

- As part of the PRIN 2022 Program, I am participating in the creation of the "*Atlante tematico del Codice di Giustiniano*", for which I am curating, together with Professor M. Evangelisti, the cataloging and indexing of the constitutions of Emperors Leo I and Anthemius. This work, which will also be a monograph, is due for publication soon.

- I am also conducting individual research on "*La nozione di contratto nelle Institutiones di Gaio*", which is also due for publication soon.